

Lucas Cavanna Quero

Game Designer

ABOUT ME

Experienced game designer with a solid two-year background in the industry. Deeply passionate about game design, evidenced by successful solo projects that have garnered +1000 downloads.

Equally comfortable working independently and collaborating with others, finding joy in the creative process of bringing ideas to life within a team setting.

Very excited about the potential of videogames as an artistic medium to connect people, and how its boundaries can be stretched.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance Game Designer

2023 - current

Currently helping teams and individuals on precise specific tasks for the design of their projects.

My work includes the design and prototyping of multiple aspects of the game, including documentation and in-engine development.

Mage Labs - Game Designer

2022 - 2023

Joined Mage Labs as a Game Designer in charge of developing and polishing the multiple systems in the upcoming F2P MMO "Versus".

My tasks consisted of communicating between multiple members of the team, writing and pitching mechanics and features, testing them and debugging.

SELECTED PROJECTS

WAR (2024)

Retro Atari-style game about the cycle of war and the dangers of dehumanization ([Play here](#))

5 Minutes until Goodbye (2024)

Game Boy game in which you only have five minutes to say goodbye to someone you love in a train station ([Play here](#))

Get a Job (2023)

Personal project about job hunting and its effect on self-esteem and motivation ([Play here](#))

EDUCATION

Videogame Design, LCI Barcelona

2019 - 2022

* Director of final project "Bonelike", winner of Best 3D Videogame at the Lima Web Fest 2022 ([Play here](#))

DETAILS

Barcelona, Spain

lucascavanna@gmail.com

+34 633 17 62 04

LINKS

[My Website](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[My Games](#)

[Devlogs](#)

SKILLS

Unity

C#

F2P

KPIs

Photoshop

Excel

Premiere

Maya

ZBrush

Aseprite

GB Studio

Marmoset Toolbag

Substance Painter

Substance Designer

LANGUAGES

Spanish (Native)

English (Fluent)

Catalan (Fluent)

German (Intermediate)

HOBBIES

Playing music

Painting

Writing

Languages

History

Geography